RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Novembe_r 3,2011

MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender

FROM: License Compliance Inspector L..A. Rose
SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Retail (on-off sale) Wine
Dakota Soda Company L1.C
Dakota Soda Company

512 Main Street/Suite 130
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

Licensing Information:

Lynn Versteeg, listed as one of the Corporate Officers, on behalf of Dakota Soda
Company LLC, applied for a Retail (on-off sale) Wine license renewal for the Dakota Soda
Company, located at 512 Main Street/Suite 130.

Local Criminal History Check:

¢ Daryl Robinson Local Manager / *History Noted
s Lynn Versteeg Corporate Officer Record Satisfactory
¢ Kevin Weiland Corporate Officer Record Satisfactory

*Daryl Robinson was arrested for Driving Under the Influence/I* Offense (Class 1
Misdemeanor) on 08-28-2011 and pled guilly to a Suspended Imposition on the charge on 69-
12-2011. In the applications where it states: “Previous Criminal Record” it was disclosed as
“N/ A. I

Alcohol Compliance Check:
¢ No violations noted in 2011.

Bar File Information:
¢ Daryl Robinson is an addition to this year’s application.
e The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID.

Recommendation:
¢ Information provided pending your approval for reissue.
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L.A. Rose #300

License Compliance Inspector
Criminal Investigations Division

Ref: 2012 TS o



